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Eric Fryson

From: Keating, Beth [BKeating@gunster.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 03, 2013 3:41 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.flLus

Cc: Beth Salak; Toni Earnhart

Subject: Undocketed Filings: 130000-OT

Attachments: MyScan.pdf

Attached for electronic filing, please find an electronic copy of a letter providing Bright House
Information Services (Florida}, LLC's notification of the consummation of a transaction, whereby Bright
House has acquired Telovations Inc.. Thank you for your assistance with this filing, and as always, please
don’t hesitate to let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
Beth

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Beth Keating

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.
215 S. Monroe St., Suite 601
Tallahassee, FL 32301

bkeating@gunster.com
Direct Line: {850) 521-1706

b. Docket No. 130000-OT: Undocketed Filings for 2013
¢. On behalf of: Bright House Information Services (Florida), LLC
d. Total pages: 2

e. Description: Notification of Consummation of Asset Purchase and Transfer of Control of Telovations,
Inc. by Bright House Information Services (Florida), LLC
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Writer’s Direct Dial Number; (850) 521-1706
Writer's E-Mail Address: bkeating@gunster.com

January 3, 2013
VIA ELECTRONIC FILING - FILINGS@PSC.STATE.FL.US

Ms. Ann Cole, Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), LLC and Telovations Inc. -
Notification of Consummation of Asset Purchase and Transfer of Control

Dear Ms.Cole:

Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), LLC (“BHN™) and Telovations
Inc. (“Telovations”) (referred to jointly herein as “Parties™), hereby notify the Commission that
the above-referenced transaction, as previously described in BHN’s letter of November 19, 2012,
to the Commission, was consummated on December 31, 2012. Consistent with the transaction as
anticipated in that November 19, 2012, letter, BHN has acquired Telovations (Certificate No.
8653) through the purchase of all assets, including Telovation’s customer base.

Consistent with the closing of the transaction, the Parties ask that Telovation’s contact
information on file with the Commission be amended such that the registered address for
Telovauons is made consistent with that listed for BHN, which is:

301 East Pine Street, Suite 600
Orlando, FL 32801-2755

As noted previously, this transaction will be largely transparcnt to customers of
Telovations. Speclﬁcally, they will see no immediate change to their service offerings, rates, or
terms of service, and service will continue to be provided, for the time being, under the
Telovations name.
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Sincerely,

As always, if you have any questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact me.
i

Beth Keating

Gunster, Yoakley & St€wart, P.A.
215 South Monroe St., Suite 601
Tallahassee, FL. 32301

(850) 521-1706

BK

Beth Salak, Director (FPSC/Telecommunications Division)

cc:
Toni Earnhart (Regulatory Analyst)

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.
ATTORNEYS AT Law



